LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Monday, 11th March, 2019

Street, Rotherham, S60
2TH
Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime)

Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Drivers' Licences (documentation herewith) (Pages 1 - 196)

Date and time of the next meeting - Monday, 1st April, 2019 at 9.30 a.m.

Urgent Extra Item:-

Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection Permit. (Pages
197 - 204)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 22

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 38

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 192

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 195

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 196

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 197 Agenda Item 6

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee
Date: 11t March 2019
Title: Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection

Permit

Directorate:

Regeneration and Environment

1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in
accordance with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be
made, and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the
provisions of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within
that locality for that purpose.

“‘Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors
for the purposes of the collection.
2. Recommendations
e That the Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to
each of the applications introduced by this report.
3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received an application for a House to House collection permit,
further details are provided below:

Charity / Charitable Purpose: In aid of Emma Burns (not a registered charity)

Permit Applicant: Miss Beverley Burns

Collections Made By: Volunteers undertaking a sponsored walk

Permit Collection Area: Maltby, Hellabym Bramley, Wickersley, Brecks, Whiston
Collection Dates/times: 31st March 2019.

Further Information: See Appendix 1 to this report.

Charitable Obijectives: “We are trying to raise funds for an extension to the family

home so Emma can have some privacy with her own



Page 198

bedroom and bathroom. More information is contained
within Appendix 1.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  Not separately defined.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 1.

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided
free of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating
enforcement and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s
normal budgeting methods.

5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939
Section 2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and
informing him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the
licence may thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the
licence as the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time
within which any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which
notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any
person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence
under section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has
been committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a



Page 199

finding that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the
commission of which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of
which a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure
that persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection
were fit and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised
with the provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges
or prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk



Page 200

Nzl

' ere of Charge

| Lalpac‘number

Board Hea{irig

1 undefstand that RMBC lslrequired to.lige inforiffatiori-provided by me to Barry out ¢foss sfstent-and:¢fd
did detechan of fraud or bnmé l undérstand that lnfqrmation ! have provided may be useci in th wa

o conhected purposes, and thi: this
3 fﬁauon: you haie bfowded ire 1h|s

,1 . Y..Qurf- Iltla §ME{ Mr:s,; =‘-M'35,;,;»e’ts),, ’

SiiEnames

Date ofsuth

Hirst names

?;g

Address iiter o

‘heme ot Businessj:: A “”1 = &

(,LWC,/SQ:

¥\w’(/5~\*m‘ 13)\/)

Daytimephonia, [
number:

Pas1 code |

Mobile. phions S
numbet:

CINORE I BN P

677(1‘5

.:5‘3‘6; e 7f>

Z.Nahe:of Chjanty-:

Head Office address for

the Charity:

Contagtphone number: |

nu

Mobilé photie
mber, |

CTA0T BRROe2Z |

E-niail addfess:

it At yoU a7 emplayeelVoluntest for thig Chigity
[FYES, please stafe-your position within the Eharity:

Af NO you must Supply a letter with this applicatioii form from the Chantyls

YES [

which is-authorising you to organise the collectiofis:on biehalf of thé tharity/sosiety’s.

Bana 1 nfd

to benafit from the collé‘étidn

DeinénAd AQINTIIN4A




Page 201

e ty{lﬂmtd lo befieft \,\;C/ A;x‘ T Q}g;mc; T AISE
Plezge.attach suppoifirig nformation, web THE A Mtu&j f«tc:ng% sg; c:;,:v% Nt A
site-details etc. | A HAVE Some PRIVACY
CNITH HER O 2 EDILCIMNA &

C RBATHROOM . Piease See
b G S D

2., Explain tiow:this-Charity/furid collection will

benefit the people of Rotherhidn

Please attacisipporting. rnforrnatlon wely
site-detailyate.

Regrgtered Chanty I\%umber _'

Coilecticn detalls

3. Overwhat g;arts of tiie | lcensilpg areadls(;t MAQ#F—?;L) @AY \%QAMLE;\/) P\)iCZKi
proposed that coll eclxons will-be made =, BRCCES, L e QN QC !Fi(:k’twl /'xv’nL

R

34, Ovér what periads |
‘propased that caliacy

sosagnes ok [ =, = \c
: made’7 B .

RPN S e e e Y -

8. will

3.b. Howmanycallestors wilbe used to make thie collections] = ¢ - <1 cappprone

Direct Bebits: |

el Itproposedto:collest rbrey ingludingrdivect debits dxmaney:  Yes: [\ ]

3.d.Is it proposed to collact vihertypesof property Yes[ | Mo {

If Yiss, wiiat other pefs)-of property wil be colleeted
(Ingh ludes dieict debits as-aiwoliection:of money)

Ts It proposed to Sell, Giva Away; orUse this “other” propeity Bell Give Away TV oseT

3.0, Afedplications alse biig iade for licences for the same:purpsed indlfiiareas of the UK, Yeg [ | Ne{ (//

oty Yes [7 ] Nof

34, Is it proposed te promote-dtis: callection in.conjunction with a street collection Yes [} No [~

If Yes, is it proposed to.sombiiie ths fougerthiHouse and Street  Combined | \/ Separate u
Collectuonaccounts orsubmlt separate asceunts degounts = aceounts ™

. &-eharity has besn registered:ot, exenipt fed: from. fegistration: under ifis Wa
and give ther ame of the:regisfration authority, date of registration orexemption in the;biox belgw.

Chant:es Act 1940 |

Pdae 2 of 4 Printed 18/7/2013.




Page202

Funds ralsed followmg coilec&ons

4. Are'all of thiercollestions:takings 1o be paid over to: the Chianty  Yes: \// No.

I NO, please:state the: parposes for which taking: will be used

44, Please statezhow fush will be déduated for éxpenses or'other reasons | £

4.b. 1 i propesed foise somie of the. takingsifor the: payment of &y piersons. Yes[ ] No[

IFVES: 5 ittoCollectors. Yes No| igitto OtherBarsons  Yes [ | No l:

5: Nameiof Companlergamsahon tocarryout collectlons T

Office address ofthe
CompanylOrgaisations: |

Mobilgphotie {

Gontést phioné itk '
numBER |

5.2, Are.you aniemployee of this Business/iganisation YES[ |

[PV, plodse state your positorwithin tie Businessiomganisater: [

*If NG you must supply & letter with this apphcatxon forei:from the Chanty}Soclety to benefltfrom the- collectlon
whrch is authonsmg youto; argamse Ahe: collectlons on behalf of the charttylsoclety 5.

Llcensmg hlstory of CharlinolIectlon Company

8:Hasithe applicant, charity-or gollectionszompany ever held:a hiouse:to house:collection: permlt befere‘? Yes ) NQV/

It"Yes!; who issu'e’d it?

What datéwas it grafiled? [ / ) What licefize. number was it?

6:a. Have yau, of to your kriowledge: anyone assoclated withttis-collestion, ever hadahouse o Yes [ | Naf{
Yeuse lisanceor order with this focal adthority, refused, or tevoked before? el

‘&b, Haie:you, or to your knowlédge anyone associated with s collection, ever hadahouseto  Yes [ |Mo [
hiause licenee o ordet; with: any: oiher authonty reflised, o revokad biefore? : Lot

If¥és, where was it held;
When wag'it refised, or revoked
~and why was it revoked?

Pleasesediexita shieet ifréquired.

Paae3iof 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Applmants(Pmmoter} “Cnmmal Recd” hlstory

Gattions Details. Invthe boxes belowlist any.conviefions/zautions ete you may. Have wh;ch are:not conSIdered 48
atarms of the “Rehabilitation of Offeriders. Act 192

.been con\ncted ota cnmmal affehc

iOliées calitions waminigs or  Y&s No ™
1@ bex below.) . _

.........

[Eknoiwi:give date of
- fdfiife:tourt hearing. | { f
T : date“.}. N
Py A e - -
conviction(s} | Detalls of Offgnt;g(g) imfi Convuchon(s) 3 ., J Sentence UriPenalty

xons Regulatlons 1947 (as ameaded) o the.: 12 D:" ghiber 1947, "This ‘garagraph
i n for !icence shall bie: mad niot ater than the st day of the rionif pcecedmg that in whtch I'( i proposed ic

ction must. fake place "*'qomp fance \mth the House to House R%ulatnorzs,
whieh'l'have téad and fullyfund stand.

: llcence altong e te promote the collectio of whlch partlculars are gwen ln thls fo,m.

Applicants et sl I = T
Sy S 221G

Page4.of4 Printed16/07/2614:




Page 204

www.justgiving.com/crowdfunding/tammy-perry

We're raising £30,000 to Help fund a downstairs disabled access
bedroom and bathroom extension for Emma to have the privacy and
care she really needs

Any contributions big or small would
¥ mean the absolute world to us and
our family

If we could kindly ask you share our
@ cause on social media wherever
possible

Please look out for fundraising events
we have planned

If you feel you can help in any way at
@ all please visit our just giving page
above to contact us.

About Emma

My 8 year old daughter was diagnosed in 2017 with a brain tumour, which was partially removed during an 14 hour
operation. Emma quickly recovered from the operation but 6 months on and the tumour began to grow again, within
weeks Emma was really poorly and was back in hospital to have it operated on again. The operation this time took 18
hours but again the tumour was only partially removed. Emma stayed sedated for 3 days until the decision was taken
to operate and try again to remove the tumour. This operation was successful and Emma remained sedated for a
further 6 days. After being brought round it was soon realised Emma had many other problems which have been
caused from where the tumour was in the brain. Emma now has a thrachyostomy, needs oxygen and has a ventilator
at night, Emma is tube fed due to not having a swallow. We do not know what the future holds for Emma we just
take each day as it comes. Emma has to have 24/7 waking care which means someone has to sit with her and watch
her 24 hours a day. For us to get the night carers that she needs Emma has to have her own bedroom which we do
not have, we have 5 children so it is impossible for Emma to have her own room. Emma for the last 5 months has had
her hospital bed in our living room, which for any 10 year old is not ideal as she has no privacy. We have applied for
help with the extension but have been told that the grant will not cover all of the building costs, we will need to
contribute in the region of £30,000. We are trying everything we can to raise the funds ready for the build to get
Emma her own space and privacy whilst having the room for the carers for Emma to be safe. Emma and her 2 sisters
have VHL the cause of Emma’s brain tumour. VHL is a rare disease and Emma is one of the youngest people to have
had a hemangioblastoma tumour.

JustGiving Thank you so much




	Agenda
	4 Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences (documentation herewith)
	Case A 110319 Jehangir Hussain Review
	Case A - Appendix 1
	Case A - Appendix 2
	Case B 110319 David Parker Review
	Case B - Appendix 1
	Case B - Appendix 2
	Case B - Appendix 3
	Case B - Appendix 4
	Case C 110319 Mohammed Azad Review
	Case C - Appendix 1
	Case D 110319 Zahid Qureshie Rreview
	Case D - Appendix 1
	Case D - Appendix 2
	Case D - Appendix 3
	Case E 110319 Jason France policy exemption
	Case E - Appendix 1
	Case E - Appendix 2

	6 Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection Permit.
	House to House Collection Permit Application - Emma Burns 110319 - Appendix 1


